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From: Craig_N_Middleton-/Staff/NSWPoIice

To: Anthony CrandelI-Staff/NSWPoIice%NSWPoIice; Anthony CrandeII-Staff[NSWPoIice%NSWPoIice
Subject: Parrabell final result codings [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Date: Friday, 6 October 2017 08:13:11

Attachments: FINAL RESULT CODINGS 05102017.xlsx

Boss

Forgot to send you the final result codings (of which the graphs are sourced from). You now have the

codings and graphs into eaglei. | would also like to upload your completed executive summary including
Derek's academic report for closure. Then | think we can officially close off Parrabell :)

(See attached file: FINAL RESULT CODINGS 05102017 xlsx)

From memory | think you also want a list of officers who worked on Parrabell - | will compile that and
send it though over the next few days. Some staff got rotated and at least one was sent away as they
were a dud ! - so | will cull them off.

Cheers

Middo

Craig Middleton | Detective Chief Inspector

Crime Manaier ‘ Surri Hills L ocal Area Command




